1Q 1OV 1982

Marshall Hainea & Barrow,
13 Catherine Flage,
lLondon, SW1E 6EB

CI/ W/ 3772
Mr. Trehearne

Dear 3ir,

Town and Countrx Pla.nni_ng Act 1971
Bei: DBelsise Mows. Nw3

I refer to your letter dated 10th August 1982 and sample submitted of
facing materials pursuant to condition 1 of the planning permission granted
3 March 1982 (reg. no. 33208 (R2)) for the redeveicpment of the above site.

I have to inform you that at their meeting of the 2 November 1982 the
Development Control Sub-Committes decided to approve the facing material
samples CB yellow multi-stocks and interlocking Redland Regent tile as
subnitted with your letter dated 10 August 1982,

Yours faithfully,
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Director,



